'MOUNT VERNON BROADCASTING CO.

MOUNT VERNON, OHIO

Fshruary 28, 1655

Nerman L. Maguire
1420 Celumbia Drive NE
Albuquerque, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Maguire:

This 3= to ¢oafirm your recsption of radioc
station W& V G. The deta 0a the log and information
vou subalitted conformed tC our prograx log Yor the
198 progran which you heavrd.

for youpr Iinformestion W & V O received reports
frog llstsrers in Z4 states, two reperts from
Cansada and two deporus from New Zealand.

Fiesse scespt my besat wishes for continued good

ligtening from the mapagemsnt end ateff of WX V C.
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